Stogner, Michael

From: Paul Lehrman [plehrman@westerngas.com]
Sent: ‘ Wednesday, December 22, 2004 8:21 AM
To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: RE: NSL-5145

awesome. thanks!!!

————— Original Message-----

From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2004 8:18 AM

To: Paul Lehrman

Subject: RE: NSL-5145

The application for the NW Cha Cha #43 was logged in as received on December
13, 2004.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paul Lehrman [mailto:plehrman@westerngas.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2004 8:14 AM

To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: RE: NSL-5145

Thanks Mr. Stogner. Also I recently forwarded another NSL Application for
the Lance NW Cha Cha 43 well located in the NE/4 of Section 25-T29N-R14W.
This well was a re-entry of an old Gallup 0il well. The wellbore was found
to be mechanically sound and therefore the re-entry. The location was NSL
for the West Kutz PC pool. I talked to Steve Hayden about the NSL and we
(Lance) had to file based on the fact that Richardson (bought out by Lance)
had re-entered and completed a PC well, but never filed an NSL. The C-104 is
on hold till we get the approval for the NSL. My question is: have you seen
this application? I send every application by certified mail, but we have
not received the green return receipt card back in the mail indicating the
NMOCD's receipt. If you could check I would greatly appreciate it. I have
received the other card's from the companies we notified surrounding the
spacing unit. Thanks, Paul

Have a nice holiday season!!!!

————— Original Message-----

From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2004 3:51 PM

To: Paul Lehrman

Cc: Hayden, Steven

Subject: NSL-5145

Finalized draft administrative order for Lance 0il & Gas Company, Inc.'s
proposed F-RPC "19" #3 attached:

<<2PLS16.doc>>

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico
Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient,

1



please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This
email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. --
This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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C-104A Form Page L of |
R : State of New Mexico , . Form Cel0éA
Disict L} i Perrat 1613
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztes, NM Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
87416 :
Qi) Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
. Santa Fe, NM 87508
Change of Operator
Previous Operator Information New Operator Information
Effective .
- o 3 o Date: 10/0172004
OGRID: Js218 OGRID: . 229928
Name: © RICHARDSON OPERATING CO Name: LANCE OIL & GAS COMPANY, INC.
Address:  3100LaPiata Higaveay . Address: 1099 18th Street
Address: : L Address: Suite 1200
City, Siats, Zip: Fammington, NM 8740t ' City, Staze, Zip: Deaver, CO 80202

. | hsrcby certify that the rules of the Oil Conservation Dn.snon have been complied with and that the n"‘ormatxon on
- this form and the ccmﬁed tist of wells is zrue to the best of ‘my knowledge and hehef . .

Previous Operator , . New Qperator S

Signature: M m’f - Signature: W"" '
Printed Printed o
Name: _David B. Richardson _ Name: __ sk 8y
Tile: _President Title: oY - i) = AT

Da:e: 9/30/04 Phore: _{303) 830-80330 Date: L0/~ 20p ¥Phone: B3~ V52— S¢d3

NMOCD Approval

Electronic Signature: Frank Chavez, District il

Date: October 21, 2004

L

file//CADocuments®20and%20Settings\Parti%20L %20Davis\[Local%20Settings\Temp\C-... 9/30/'2004




Form 3160-5 UNITED STATES FORM APPROVED *
(April 2004) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTER Expis.Mrch 32607

BUREAU OF LAND MANA,GE‘ 3. Loass Serial No. /
SUNDRY NOTICES AND. REPOR oN. : NMSF-14-20-6032172
Do not use this form for proposals to D(ﬂh or to re-enter-éb 6. If Indian, Allo or Tribe Name
) for such proposals } Navajo

abandoned well. Use Form 3160-3 (AP

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE- Other lnstructlons on reverse side. T “U“i‘:f“”*gw“““’ Name and/or No.

1T ™™ NW Cha Cha Unit
C O :
veof¥eliwen  [Jouwen [ Jomer

G, 8. Well Name and No
} ) " " NW Cha Cha #43
2. Name of Operator Richardson Operating Company } 9. APl Well No.
32 Address. ' ' . 3b. Phone No. (include area code) | 30-045-07864
" 3100 La Plata Highway, Farmmgton, NM, 87401 505-564-3100 | 10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Arw
‘Cha Cha Gallup

4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec., T R, M, arSurm*Descrrpnon)
Sec 25, T29N-R14W 2110' FNL 1850' FEL - -

o ' 'b }. 11. County or Parish, State

San Juan County, New Mexico v

12. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT OR OTHER DATA -

TYPE OF SUBMISSION - S  TYPEOF ACTION _
DAcidize- - VI:IDeepm [ Production (Start/Resume) 'DerShuwﬂf
Notice of Intent - . (] Atter Casing . L] Fracture Treat [ Rectamation ' Well Integrity
DSlIbsequcnthponv . DCasip'g Repair LI New Construction Recompldz I DOﬁxer
. _ [ Crange Pians [ piug and Avandon - [_] Temporarily Abandon
[ Finat Abandonment Notice . | [ converttotmiection L Plug Back [CIwater Disposat

13. Describe Proposed or Completed Operation (clearly state all pettinent details, including estimated starting date of any proposed work and approximate duration thereof.
If the proposal is to deepen directionally or recomplete horizontally, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths of all pertinent markers and zones. . --
Attach the Bond under which the work will be performed or provide the Bond No. on file with BLM/BIA. Required subsequent reports shall be filed within 30 days
following completion of the involved operations. [fthe operation results in a multiple completion or recompletion in a new interval, a Form 3160-4 shall be filed once
testing has been completed. Final Abandonment Notices shall be filed only aﬁer all requirements, including neclamauon, have beén completed, and the operator has
detammedmatthesnelsmdyforﬁml inspection.)

This well was plagged back to the ‘Pictured Cliffs in December 2000. All pertinent information, mcluding Cemen( Bond logs and pressure data
were submitted at that time.

Richardson Operating Company plans to recomplete this well in the Pictured Cliffs and Fruitland Coal formations.

Approval has been received from the Navajo Nation for ROWs and pipeline installations. However, this is an area of Raptor cquegrns and

work cannot progress until after July 31, 2004. _‘ =3
Recompletion and pipeline work is expected to commence in August, 2004. J L=
Work to be completed by 10/01/2004. . oy o 4

- -
o~

14. 1 hcrcby certify that the forcgoing is true and correct

Name (Printed/Typed)
Charles H. Williams Title Engineering Operations Manager
Signature ﬂé Z / il % Date 04/30/2004
THIS SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE
Approvedby _ _ _0_".s1"la'_8_ig_ned Stephen Mason_ __ ___ __ Titl b MAY 87 2004

Conditions of approval, if any, are attached. Approval of this notice does not warrant or
certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease [ office
which would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon.

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 US.C. Section 1212, make ita crime for any person knowingly and w:llﬁxlly tomake 10 any depmmcm oragency of the Umted
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements OF representations as'to any matter within its jurisdiction.

NMIOCD

(Instructions on page 2)



Form 3160-5 .
UNITED STATES
(August 1999) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to re-enter an
abandoned well. Use form 3160-3 (APD) for such proposals.

FORM APPROVED - -
OMEB NO. 1004-0135
Expires: November 30, 2000
3. Lease Senal No.
- 1420/60321 72 .

% WTagian, Allotice or TAbe Name
SHIP ROCK ‘

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE - Other instructions on reverse side.

7. IT/Unit or CA7Agreement, Name and/or No.

1. Type of Well

8. Well Name and No.

[ Oil Well [ Gas Well g Other:  INJECTION - NW CHA CHA 43
=72, Name of Operator - Tontact.  DREW CARNES T 9. AP Well No.
RICHARDSON QOPERATING CO _ E-Mail: dcames@digii.net 7(3 26 e 30-045-07864-00-S1
. AT i ; > ;
~3a. Address - 35. Phone No. (includgate ‘codc)‘/& 7F410. Field and Pool, or Exploratory
3100 LA PLATA HWY ‘ Ph: 505.564.3100\ - i ) ;)2\ CHA CHA

FARMINGTON, NM .87401 :

o

- Fx: 505.564.31695
4. Do_catlon of Well  (Footage, Sec., T, R.. M., or Sm Descﬂplion)_. ] ~1

Sec 25 T29N'R14W SWNE 2110FNL 1850FEL
36.69894 N Lat, 108.25816 W Lon

3

o

EER 2003 [

] ) 1> County or Panish, and State

o o :‘SIAN JUAN COUNTY, NM

¥y

£ 2

12. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NA IRE OF 'NOTICE,—,R;EﬁbRT, OR OTHER DATA ,

TYPEOFSUBMISSION | . . - - ‘ TYPE OF ACTION . -
- Notice of Intent O Acidize g Deepen 0 Production (StarVResume) ‘ - g Water Shut-Off
' Alter Casing Fracture Treat Reclamation ' ‘Well Integrity
a o o a gt
®2 Subsequent Report g Casing Repair 3 New Construction, g Recomplete - [ Other. -
) Final Abandonment Notice O Change Plans ) Plug and Abandon [ Temporarily Abandon
' g Convert to Injection g Plug Back g Water Disposal

T3 Describe Praposed or Completed Operation (clearly state all perinent details, including estimated starting date of any proposed work and.approximaic quration thereol.
If the proposal is to decpen directionally or recomplete horizontally, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths of all pertinent markers and zones.
Attach the Bond under which the work will be performed or provide the Bond No. on file with BLM/BIA. Required subsequent reports shall be filed within 30 days
following completion of the involved operations.  If the operation results in a multiple completion or recompletion in a new interval, a Form 3160-4 shall be filed once
testing has been completed. Final Abandonment Notices shall be filed-only after all requirements, including reclamation, have been completed, and the operator. has

determined that the site is ready for final inspection.)

This well was plugged back to the Pictured Cliffs Formation in December 2000. And all pertinent

information, including Bond logs and pressure charts, were submitted at that time.

Richardson Operating Co. plans to recomplete the well in the Pictured Cliffs and Fruitland Coal
Formations, however getting approvals for pipelines for this well have taken longer than expected. -
Richardson Operating Co. requests for this well to be classified as a Temporary Abandonment ubtil
t2hoeor39quired permits are acquired to move gas from the location. This is expected to occur in late

T4, Thereby certity that the Joregoing 1s true and COTTect. T .
Electronic Submission #18710 verified by the BLM Well Information System
For RICHARDSON OPERATING CO, sent to the Farmington
Committed to AFMSS for processing by Steve Mason on 02/25/2003 (03SXMO0386SE)
Name (Printed/Typed) DREW CARNES : Title MANAGER
Signature (Electronic Submission) Date  02/19/2003

THIS SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE ' -

Approved By STEPHEN MASON TitlePETROLEUM ENGINEER : Date 02/25/2003

Conditions of approval, if any, are attached. Approval of this notice does not warrant or
certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease
wh:ch would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon. :

Office Farmington

.—_w_=—
Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United

States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

** REVISED ** REVISED ** REVISED ** REVISED'** REVISED ** REVISED ** REVISED ** REVISED **

NMOCD

]



’ Form 9-331 4 ' UNITED STATES SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE®
(May 1963) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR ‘('grtsl;e:mtx;stmctions on re-
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

e

Form approved
Budget ureau No. 42-R1424.

[=]

Lmiﬁ Dﬁiifiiﬁég ﬁlid iEBlAL NO.

SUNDRY' NOTICESewAND REPORTS ON WELLS

(Do not use this form for proposals o drill or to deepen or plug back to a different reservoir.
ARSI Use “APPLICATION FOR PERMIT—" for such proposals.)

RN

8. IF INDIAN, ALLOTTEE OR TRIBE NAMB

T R T

oIL [E, GAS - Al Sy
WELL WELL OTHER EEE ¥

" 7. UNIT AGEREMENT NAME

W¥ Cha Cha Unit

2. NAME OF OPEBATOR

y 041 & Refining

. FARM OR LEASE NAME

mmmm

3. ADDRESS (_m OPERATOR
Po Q0 M 2

. WELL NO.

4. LOCATION OF WELL (Report location clearly and in accordance with any State requirements.*
See also space 17 below.) .
. At surface

wmam'mwm

10. FIELD AND POOL, OR WILDCAT

11. s&c,, T., R., M., OR BLK, AND -

SURVEY OR ARBA

14. PERMIT NO. 15, BLEVATIONS (Show whether DF, RT, GR, ete.)

$E37' Ungraded OGround

12. COUNTY OR PARISH| 13. STATE

16. * Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: ) : SUBSEQUENT EEPORT OF:
TEST WATER SHUT-OFF PULL OR ALTER CASING WATER SHUT-OFF kEPAIBING ‘WRLL - |
PFRACTURE TREAT . MULTIPLE COMPLETE FRACTURE TREATMRNT ALTERING CASING
SHOOT OR ACIDI-ZE ABANDON* SHOOTING. OR ACIDIZING AB.ANDONMENT‘.
REPAIR WELL ' CHANGE PLANS (Other) '

(omery  Goayenrt %o Wabtor

éNo'm Report results ot multiple completion . on. Well
ompletion or Recompletion Report and Log form.)

17. DESCRIBE PROPOSED OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any
proposed work. If well is directionally drilled, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths for all markers and zones pertl-

nent to t!us work‘) *

‘;s of} fron Hoynaghoo mmmm
ﬁ?w¢ﬁMmmqu Mm

completed 9061, TD BI6Y, msme&% 4 ofd wold

nmg
Gallup for w
and 5360-85"

It is Buiile's intention o comvart this well 0 & wnter smmmmx,

:mmmmmmwmmm
References John A. M‘ammm&,%

RECEIVED

AUG 24 1984

OLQGICAL SURVEY"
fFAgamGTQNv M s

SIGNED

DATE- m“a‘ |

(This space for Federal or State office use)

APPROVED BY TITLE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY:

*See Instructions on Reverse Side

DATE




L , . \

s D o
BANTA FE X 7~ . . . . . . .
e S NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION (FF\(‘)RM3 g-s-)'|03
U.8.G.5. . ev 3-
e T 1 MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS ON WELLS
PRORATION OFFICE :1 “;: ‘,’ﬂ P Erpppe P :
oPERATOR - I ~ (Submit ¥é iﬁf;répr&bﬁi_bls’rf_cf- Office as per 'Commli._llon_ Rule 1106)
Name of Company 15::4 or - . . .
Humble Oil & Refining Company"'EP = M g Bax 3082 . Durango, Colorado
Lease Well No; ion | Township _ Range
| ¥. We Cha Cha Unit 2 29N
Date Work Performed Pool : . s County _
Bul0mbly Cha Cha Gallup - San_Juan
’ . THIS IS A REPORT OF: (Check appropriate block)
I Beginning Drilling Ope_rati_qns ] Casing‘Tes; and Cement Job '_ - KX Other (Explain): . : I
1 0 Plugging I ] Remedial Work ~ Convert well to water injection

Detailed account of work done, nature and quaatity of materials used, and results obtained. . T ' S

Converted to water injection: 8m20~6L
Perfs: 5360-65', 530515

' Witneased by . . R o Pogi'tion Y o Company . _7 S
He L. Farris : - | Diste Foreman - , Humble Oil & Refining Company
. C FILL IN BELOW FOR REMEDIAL WORK REPORTS ONLY = ' ‘
; : . L ‘ 3 " ORIGINAL WELL DATA B :
D F Elev., R ' " |RBTD

Producing Interval = = |Completion Date

Tubing Diameter " |Tubing Depth Oil String Diameter Oil String Depth

Perforated Interval(s)

Open Hole Interval Producing Formation(s)

RESULTS OF WORKOVER

Test Date of . 0il Production Gas Production Water Production : GOR .. Gas Well Potential
Test _ BPD MCFPD = | . BPD Cubic. feet/Bbl MCFPD
Before ) :
Workover
 After
Workover
. : I hereby i;ertify that the information given above is true and complete
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION to the best of my knowledge.
- -z L - . - 4 ’ . -~
Approved by g) } / N‘ameI;.,;);//f’"/f%7 . v""7’§<_~,7 Z//_ /
. > . . L/ﬂ/’ ‘%A——/CV/'), é & "KA7
Title . Position S
upermisor, District Production Superirtendent
Date - Company ’
AUG 2 5 1364 Humble Oil & Refining Company




Budget Bureau No. 12—R365 4.
12-31~60,

A.pprovalexplms
Form. 9-380
U. 8. Laxp Orvich
SERIAL Nuunnnl-.!&_n-g:égj.‘.'g.l.@..
. Lzase or PERMIT TO szloEsma:t:v'l'v.""'.."}.(}9 73
F - ~=:4.] - UNITED STATES R EG E
5 | - o = DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOFg P u:'_) 196']
‘W\v - / E
o T GEOLOGICAL SURVEY v
U g, rEC OCICAL ‘JRV;.
v ,\ﬂ |G ‘r hs.l\l .._,. uu
L LOG OF OIL OR GAS;W'ELE
" LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY o
Compeny Jumele Uil 7 Refindng Company Address Dox_3062, _ Durango, Colorado.
Lessor or Tract Navajo Tribe of Tndians "L" . Field .Ghﬁ-.ghﬁ-f@uﬂn-- State --ﬂm_ﬂszim ...... -
Well No. 15 Sec. 45 T.298 R, L Meridian ... 24PH . County San Juan '
»Locatlon 3—’.1.49-- ft E of -E.“ Eine'and. 3.-..5.&1; F } of .:B&.: Line: of -.5.@9:. 25 ...... s EN Eleva,tlon %a' 7

-~ The information given' “herewith is & complete ‘and correct_r ﬁﬁyﬁ the well a.nd a.ll ,work aone‘ thereon:f .

FOL.D ] MARK

8o far a4 can be Jetermmed from a.ll a.valla.ble records OR!GmAL B' i M o '
ettt EEPE TSigng 3+ cxews 4 \smitep. ﬁl‘!"‘s’ b
LT el AL '.i_-ﬁ »8. - R e e S ‘mr"*‘ 3t B EE
Da.te .-..ﬁm_gﬁg._.la;k-m.._._--_,. n ST, swn EWT PG &“ ...... D mn LU T
i -~
LOEpaE oy o e .
i3 for the condition: of the well ‘&t above date Lanipag 3 ; 8" : ‘_ N
ST e Te™ BN > oomys 708 00 LESOACL I Jout arT
‘*.g[#--:_...-- .61. Flmshed dnlhxgg‘#.,---m ;1,‘ 3y 196).
=1l OIL OR- G'AS SANDS'OR ZONES+ soEgt LF% ey ; :
O BN IO ~2 {Denote aas by G). Y LESE AL AT ..,Ht‘ iy %
Ral A YL OenTE S :iifq.'ﬂ.‘-x.'to They Sed ot
e T R Wy s v are R SIS
L RS hiad e g o ~ g o
No. 2, from ._..2 ; crtir; NoL B, frOm IR LInT ST SITO0 T LGN RO
No. 3, from ; to : No. 6, from _. to
= [ e - A sk
IMPORTANT WATER SANDS
i o e s e N -i ST g ei VRS
NO.‘I,‘ fl‘om - = * to .z — ~ SIN 'No. 3’ from HE B T to e +1 FY N
- y SR Sk ARGy 1 TEOT Wiy . N
- s b - ) R < een
No.g frqzﬁn emeeeeeay .___Jbo e - \_‘,_No. 4_,,f;om iy T N R L,
- ' : CASING RECORD
Sise | Welgnt | Threads Perforated
casing | per foot haobed Make Amount | Kindofshoe | Cut and pulled from |———— Purpose
&!ﬂﬂﬂ_“w 2 m;gg:, mern hor W10 6E e ﬁs‘:e giue o1 wiicLyr nzeq’ boertront i Le=nyp 01 R b & 0L pamug
ltﬂf“” {.‘M A R R R s T e 1 176 A1} PSR PEBU QANAIIGCH” REAG qUte: ISk’ LOMI[I0) » 178
piay St e e L e - T B e O ; J Wmon
11 1R O f1i0 BnchiiGRl nEbGLIZNGY 12 BTG ¥ ga'i-m[o_i,l?_ Lk OL L6 _mGIT NlGERE 2LTr6 1T gsiy g 1K z)‘l jiuG’ (0USLUEL
AT EX DR OIr OB {UvaMERT
T;—&w—s R} 2° COAEBMNER) brINlINC m\.)l‘—ﬁ_
MUDDING AND CEMENTING RECORD
c;':l’x:g Where set Number saelu of cement M;athod used Mud gravity Amount of mud used
SeS/8n) 2203 220 Halliburten
L . . '
hml /28] Sh10t 125 s Zalliburten

Heaving plug—QMaterial

PLUGS AND ADAPTERS
Length

Depth st oo



LOENY.LIOU BECOKD—Cou f1ney

Slze " Shelt used Explostve used oua;:uty Date Depth shot Depth cleaned out
: g
‘ ; TOOIS USED
Rotary tools were used from vurf-aee ..... feet to .34 ------ feet, and from ... _....._ feet t0 - feet
Cable tools were used from --..;m.. ........... feet t0 —oqmoo oo feet, and from ____.__________feet to ......__.. feet
L 3 DATF-S
------ S@t&:&b&r-&-},ﬂ--------—--- 1%1——-- . Put to producing - Aupuet- ‘..’L"""""';“ 19gx--
| The productlon for the first 24 hours was "ii'i‘ ..... barrels of fluid of which 100"’% was oil; "0—_.“%,
emulsion; 'O“'% water; and -...--% sediment. _ Gravity, °Bé. .- }3.8- T
If gas welI_, cu. ft. per 24 hou‘rs,‘ - Ga.llons gasoline per 1,000 cu. ft. of 0T S
Rock presg"sure, Ibs. per sq. m
' ; : : - -~ EMPLOYEES
: , Driller ----» Driller
j tireroo, Driller e, Driller .
? | FORMATION RECORD '
. FROM— TO- " TOTAL FEET 'FORMATION
o - 12kgt 12Lgs Animas
129t 1LLEe 199 Pictured Cliffs
1LL8e 2148)¢ 736 Lewis
216l 26211 637 Chacrs
. 28210 37h0r 919 Cliffhouse
3o ho2os 280 Point Lookout
hoz2o! Losor 930 Hancoa
Losnt gL16t héé Gallup | ‘@";
o
AEEON— LO— | _M)J;VT LERL LOBHTLIOR o
= . TReds0l



MHSAaM i b5

 ¥o Drill Stem Tests were rade,

o
o, w8 Dind-4 PA A R R T A T A Dehp gep -
" BIC2 ¥ilD ¥DVALENR
R e
S R SR L N SR SO SR ! H TR
: ; ! \
F bt | ""'""""“"""'f% """""" 3’ ! -f:i!-w —— 7-17*'-“:('" ---------------------------
i I U ——
N |
‘.2;3‘[‘!;‘7. . ;'l}l(_-lq 63 ! TANIIISOGL 20GH2 O] CRILSUE 71 LIOg 11306 . NG SLeapL JLIOULY OF 131G 11eeq
V\knDDEMC VUD JUINEMLIMC BECOED
T T T T T T I T T T T S IS T I T I I T
—f |

I is of the grentesf Tmportance tohave d complete ‘history of the well. T[ease afale in Ketaif the“daies of'fedﬂllliﬁ."fb’g’é"tﬁer. o
.w:,th the reasons for- the work-and its regults. - If there -were any-changes made in the casiag,—stewmﬂy,-an if-any casing-waa -~

B “sidetracked” or left in the well, give its size and location. If the well has been dynamited, _give date, size, ogition, and number
‘UI shots “If pliigs of bridges were put i to fesf Tor water, st’a.te kind ol’material uaed, posiﬁoxi{i‘xir é’s‘ﬁlts‘ Kt pnmping or bailing.

e ; R 1 |
! ' . ot~ - l S go— |
coemId | bEL 1uor ! i TYTNE } moaug . WHIG oL pes - Ong suq bnysq oy | |  pinboze

5
M smgy e T » B

CY2iLT BECOEBD

' ;4(59?;13%?-1 """" S2725307Y, - Cut. "md mﬁ%{mmzﬁ‘ shalo;—-%';cﬂand wdﬂh(ﬂ, o
yGoTe e 2= §30TRS 20 = - Gt nd Fooed ved EVST 51: "" shate @d 1 sand, "ﬁgﬁg‘;ﬁaw.

IU\ILOKJ.VM.L MV ILEE 2ViUDe2.

IR A 10 1) ettt ¢ Eae TAO" @' JLomy fTootoomsTomesssoesss e Tl .
pgﬁﬁ; 2"3*&9‘5&0?&‘1% i’:‘esamd @Wfomﬁm wonl Attt b’zﬁa‘k dam, -
P“ 250 gﬂsm ........ acld on _e._rgs;_._..::msa 1o ggggg | braoke down to gemg,-amp asld

Yh oML on, Swab 3 m%’ for 2k bbls load 4} bls acid water, 250 gals

HTA on perf. Pump into form w/2C bbIB-SFT°8T9504, Treat perf) 'nitb »650gal
cmde oil, 80007 20-L0 wir @it 94 7ROCTINDLOH YR Fet aamf 212 gala '-‘mwl:&ac
w%ﬁ{{,}-ﬂliﬁl’s crade.oil & 14254 g ipeating prasy-3900fp min 2250f.
oad At Y6 recover = 851 bbls. Cless dntpmm & flow to recover all load oil,
AT S e e e T vt S
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D
Form 8-331 ‘YUNIT STATES SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE*
(Ray 196 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR ferse i)™ ** ™
GEOLO{RICAL SURVEY

Form approved.
Budget Bureau No. 42—R1424

5. LEASHE DESIGNATION AND SERIAL NO.

T

SUNDRY NOECES QND REPORTS ON WELLS

6. IF INDIAN, ALLOTTBE OR TRIBE NAME

(Do not use this form for proposals to d&#) or to deepen or plug back to a different reservoir. S
Use “APPLIGKTION Fgl} PERMIT—" for such proposals,) M :
1. : = B ad 7. UNIT AGREEMBNT NAME

oIL aas .
WELL WELL orexr  WATER

2, NAMBE OF OPERATOR

8. FARM OR LEASE NAMB °

W% Cha Cha Unit

3. ADDn,mss OF OPERATOR

P,

9. meL NO

s PN . g
LOCATION on' WELL (Repor locatlon clearly and accordance with any State requirements.*
See also space 17 below.)

At surface

£2110* FEL & 10¥0* ¥RL (5% WE)

10. FIELD.AND Poon‘, OR WILDCAT

Oha Gha_

11. SEC., T., R., M., OR BLK. AND
sunvm! on ARBA

14. PERMIT NO. 15. ELEVATIONS (Show whether DF, RT, GR, ete.)

g637¢

12, COUNTY OR PARISH| 13. sTATR

18. Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nafure of Nohce, Report, or Oiher Dula
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: . SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
TEST_ WATER SHUT-OFPF PULL OR ALTER CASING WATER SHUT-OFF ‘vB.BIPAjaING WEI;L .
FRACTURE TRBAT MULTIPLE COMPLETE FRACTURE TBEATM:ENT ALTERING CASING
SHOOT OR ACIDIZE ABANDON?* SHOOTIN‘G OR ACIDIZING ABAHDONMENT‘. :
REPAIR WBLL CHANGE PLANS (Other) .

(Other) L . Note

por l ple
ompletion or Recompletlon Report and Log form )’

17. DESCRIBE PROPOSED OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of . starting any
proposed work. If well is directionally . drilled, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths for all markers and.zones pertl-

nent to this work.) *

wmmmammmmmwm

8% 2300 P, M, Wmmm* snd $360.651,

18. I hereby certify that the foregoing is true and correct
i { ORiGINAL “ )

SIGNED TITLE DATB _’%___
(This space for Federal or State office use)
APPROVED BY TITLE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY:

*See Instructions .on Reverse Side

DATE




Sl
-

o 3te0s ) UNITED STATES , : FogM APPROVED
(June,,;_ls:c‘, . : DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR : Budget/Bureau No. 1004-0135
. BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT Expifes: March 31, 1993
/ - , 5. Lease Designation and Serial No.
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 14-20-603-2172
Do not use this form for proposals to drill, or to deepen or reentry to a drffesent rpsewour 1 - o s/. It Incan, Allotte or Tribe Name -
Use "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT—" for such proposals -t s JINavajo .
SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE £ . |7 i Unitor GA, Agreement Designation
1. Type of Well IE ‘ . " 1t :
[X] onwer [ ] Gaswet [ ] other : Lo 18 WelNameandNo,
2. Name of Qperator ~ |NW Cha Cha #43
Richardson Operating Company , S 9. APt wetl o,
3. Address and Telephone No. ‘ ' .. |30-045-07864
1700 Lincoln, Suite 1700, Denver, Colorado 80203 {303) 830-8000 © .+ " |10. Fieid and Pool, or Exploratory Arex’
4. Location of Well {Footags, T, R, M, or Survey Description] ' " *’|Cha Cha Gallup
2110 FNL, 1850°FEL ‘ |11 County or Parish, state
Section 25-T29N-R14W ' o - |San Juan County, NM
12, CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX({s) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA' .
" TYPE OF SUBMISSION o . TYPEOF ACTION '
‘ ) ' Abandonment o Change of Plans
D Notice of intent Recomplation New Construction
X -Plugging Back . ’ . Non-Routine Fracturing
_ Subsequent Report : Casing Repair . s Water Shut-Off
. : v Altsrihg Casing : Conversion to Injection
D Fihgl Abandonment Notice Surface Casing/émenting . Dispose Water
Other: see below {Note: Report results of muitipie completion on Well
Completion or Recompletion Report and Log form).

13, ‘Describe Proposed or Complated Opaerations {Clearly state ail pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any proposed work.

If well is directionally drilled, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths for all markets and zones pertinent 1o this work.)*
Well plugged back to Pictured Cliffs per attached procedure.
In accordance with plan to plug and abandon Gallup formation, casing integrity test scheduled.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division notified 12-4-00, 12-19-00, and 12-20-00.
BLM notified 12-4-00, 12-11-00, and 12-19-00.

Test run 12-20-00 with no witnesses present.

CBL and pressure chart attached.

14. | hereby certify t foregoing is true and comect / .
Signed: Mm A é’m Title: Land Manager Date: January 29, 2001

{This spece for Federsl or State office use|

Approved by: Title: Date:

Conditions of approval, if any:

. . <E
Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to maka to any department or agency of the United States 'l

statements or representations as to sy matter within its urisdiction.

* See Instructiona on Reverse Skis




[ o5 SLL'd cor. s nEcEIvu | NE W MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMIS.)ION RA‘“T"‘ C'}o‘/’
. vised 7/1/57

DISTRIBUTION

) S : Santa Fe. New Mexico

iLE

Tavs owiE — REQLEST FOR (OIL) - (G ALLOWAF-LE

oI
Gas

TRANSPORTER

PROMATION OFFICE

OPFRATOR

This form shail be submated by the bperator before an 1mitial allowable wiil be assigned to any com,leted Qil or Gas well,
Form C-104 is to be submitted in QUADRUPLICATE to the same District Office to which Form C-101 was sent. The allow-
ablc will be assigned effective 7:00 A.M. on date of completion or recompletion, provided this form is filed during calendar
month of completion or rec’ompletio. The completion date: shall be that date in the case of an ail well when new oil is dehv
ered into the stock tanks, Ga must.be reponed on 15.025 psia at 60° Fahrenhext

................................................................................................

(Place) . (Date)
V\E ARE HEREBY REQUESTING AN ALLOWABLE FOK A WELL KNOWN AS:

(Company or Operstor) (Lease)

............. G . . .. Sec..22. ., T..20M thW ,NMPM.,, Cha Cha Gallup . .  pog
Uait Lettor . :
SanJuanCounw Date Spudded... 7=27=61....... Date Drilling Campleted | 8=11=61_ .

Please indicate location: .~ Srevation 5539 Ke Bo _Total Depth Shlé —PBID_ 5385
. Top 0i1/Gas Pay 5360 Name of Prod. Form. Gallup B

D[ o] B[ 4

"PRODUCING INTERVAL -

E F v Perforations 5360-5365
: A - : Depth R
- G H ~ Open Hole : Casing Shoe Shih ?:g;,,g 5352

' ' 1 -] - o1L weLL TEST - ~ .
L K J I _ ' - Choke

- Natural Pr'od Test: = bbls,0il, bbls water in hrs, _min. Size_ -

Test After Acid or Fracture Treatment (after recovery of volume of oil equal to volume of

- 51 r‘ Choke
_M ﬂr 0 ' Ioad ,011 used): 268 bbls.oil, , bbls water in’ gh hrs, = min. Size 1‘2”_
' GAS WELL TEST - :
1 2 ’
2110 FNL & 1850 ,FEL gaNatural Prod. Test: ) MCF/Day; Hours flowed Choke Size
(FooTacE) T
‘fubing Casing and Gemnt.tng Record Method of Testing (pitot, back pressure, etc.)}:
. q
Sm-' Feet ) A% Test After Acid or Fracture Treatment: MCF/Day; Hours flowed

Choke Size_ Methpd cf Testing:

e — - s
h—

lept (Give amounts of matenals used, such as acid,

85/8 229 | 220
I 1/2 | shi |- 125 ;:3) o é%t“’éféeit

. ED wbr-g%; fsaridﬁe [,,oom 9_ thr"Wet sand,

2 3/8 5352 : - Presse - Press 120 0il run to tanks B-21

0il Transporter Four Co

water, oil, and "

Gas Transporter None
Rema.rks ....-....Teﬁtmg RE" 20108, MPJ.an ba.open.MA". zone. before-officially-conpleting. this. wells

B LR T T T S T T T TR T P E Ty R R e AL LR AL R AL R LR

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge. L

Approved... AU6. 3 0.198% oo eveemeer e S T T Humble..0il & Refini Cﬁd}{a!wm...,.
: ' ) <C:mv or Opernw) A
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION By: ///71)/“/2%;5;{?4 £
By: iaiidid o, z Tige... District Production Supts..

o : : Send Communications regarding well to:
Title .Supervisar.Risk #.3.. ... Name....Ba. Mo Bradley. . o

«sa_... Box 3082, Durango, Colorado




“NUMBER OF‘CO::::;E:::;:D ) . i ’ ! - FGR‘V’& t_lza
ST ' MEW MEXICO OilL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Reviced 5/1/57
. WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
mansmontan | [ SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM ON THE REVERSE SIDE
SECTION A
Operator : ‘ Lease : Well No.
| BUMBLE OIL & REFINING CCMPANY = 15
Unit Letter Section ’ Township

g

Actual Footage Location of Well:

10 feet from the _Horth line and 18%0 feet from the Rast lice
| Ground Level Elev. Producing Formation Pool Dedicated Acreage:

M' ungraded w@ ' Cha Chs Gallnp 80 Actes

1. Is the Operator the only owner in the dedicated acreage outlined on the plat below? YESEX . No . (""Oumer”’ means the person
who has the right to drill into and to produce from any pool and to appropriate the production either for bimself or for bimself and
another. (65—-3-29 (e) NMSA 1935 Comp.)

2. If the answer to question one is ''no,” have the interests of all the owners been consolidated by communitization agreement or other~
wise? YES NO . If answer is ‘'ves,”’ Type of Consolidation . =

3. If the answer to question two is "‘no,’’ list all the owners and their respective interests below: /c o h‘\

Owner . Land Description /RL 1. " =

JULZD 186k J}
N\ ol

TN | CG ?ﬁ °
PR bwv‘
. CORSIF G

SECTION B

I hereby certify that the information
in SECTION A above is true and com-

plete to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

!

I

|

|

{

i COPY (criens) B. M. BRADLEY
Position B, ¥, Bradlay '

Dist, Supt.

Company

Humble 041 & Refining Co,

|
|
| ﬁ
/ ate
f‘/ﬁ’fo —> ™oy 21, wa
{

- I hereby certify that the well location
shown on the plat in SECTION B was
plotted from field notes of actual

surveys made by me or under my
supervision, and that the same is true
and correct to the best of my knowledge

|
!
|
|
| .
| |
_______ —.*__ _._—_————'———’-———-—-—-——- and belief.

Date Surveyed

_____._._._____.__.]_._.__._._._._ e _...,1...__ ——— ]

'-'*.--= Yo g R
7 !
Certificate No, ..~ .
TR o PO NLLY

PR

6 330 660

990 [320 1650 1980 2310 2640 2000

S —— 5 M————




commr &m Lan POOL _ &gf /{’w‘z

/Dc;‘ureo/ c /:F/}

msmpoﬁ,q/a,\//, RANGE /s/;,/ 57‘ NMPM

'N~
W

I_—"—.‘—Jlsi IR 33 f 134

St ,4//5% /3 U sec 29 /2 6526 . /fzgz'ea\
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